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April 8, 1953 i

MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD

SUBJECT: Conversation with Mr. Kenneth Young,
Director of Northeast Asian Affairs
Deportment of State

At Mr., MaeDonald's invitation, I sceompanied him to Mr. Youngfs
office this morning where we talked about what Mr, Young had recently
aacomplished in Tokyo with regerd to organizing an interdepartmental
effort to implsment the RSB plan D=?7,

" Mp. Young reported that the coordinstion effort had gotten off
to a wery good start, that the lstter from the Department to him and
the cable to FECOM through military channels hed errived at about
the same time end all the people had been alerted snd were interested
4n procesding with the matter, He had a meeting with Mr, Sax Bradford,
PAO at the Tokye Embassy and Colonel Kenneth Hunsen, Chisf of PW,
FECOM., They reachsd sgreement thst there should be a committee
asteblished with the Ambassador as Chairmen and inoluding a rerresentae
tive from the Armed Forces| | This commdittee would meet
once a month and would be supported by & secondsry committee, more or

less of a worki up, conaisting of Mr, Bradford, Colonel Hansen,
Mr, Bradford and Colonel Hansen were quite

enthusliastic about the project and were looking forward to getting on
with the jJob. They felt that there is considerable leeway in the
situstion allowing them & certain smount of initistive for proposing
to Washington projects which perhaps in the first instance were not
contained 1n the PEB pe.par. '

Mr. MaoDonald is going te errange for o meeting of his panel
within the very near future so that the members ¢an hear a report
from Me. Young on what he had accomplished in Tokye,

Charles R, Norberg
Aating Deputy Asasistant Director
Office of Coordination

cas Mr, HacDbnald
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